#### **MEMBERS**

#### MICHAEL ZECH CHAIRMAN

DOUGLAS W. CARSON MARGARET CAVIN DAVID W. CLARK JERRY HIGGINS DENNIS K. JOHNSON RANDALL SCHAEFER



# \* \* \* PUBLIC NOTICE \* \* \*

STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD MEETING

DATE: TUESDAY, AUGUST 6, 2002

**TIME:** 8:30 AM

LOCATION: BOARD ROOM

9670 GATEWAY DRIVE, SUITE 100

**RENO, NEVADA 89521** 

### \* \* \* AGENDA \* \* \*

- 1. Call to Order Michael Zech, Chairman
  - \*Pledge of Allegiance

CONTRACTORS

- \*Approval of the minutes of the July 23, 2002 Board Meeting
- \*Unfinished Business
- 2. \*Review of Insurance Services (Wilkins & Associates)
- 3. **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

# A. BOARD GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

- 1.\*Legislative Representation 2003
- 2.\*Future Agendas

### **B. EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT**

- 1.\* Pending Case Report
- 2.\* Review and Approval of Budget FY 2002-03
- 3.\*Approval of Cash Disbursements and Transfer Journals 6/30/02
- 4.\*Executive Officer's Report 6/30/02

### C. DEPARTMENT REPORTS, including:

- 1.\*Investigations Division-Year End Reports 6/30/02
- 2.\*Licensing Division-Year End Reports 6/30/02

## D. APPROVAL OF SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

1.\*Supreme Court Case No. 36790

Haydon Building Corp. License Nos. 45141, 47974

2.\*Second Judicial District Court Case

Architectural Concrete Company, License No. 8684A

Ernest M. Balogh, Owner

#### 4. **DISCIPLINARY HEARING**

\*Scott Shaw Inc., dba, Quality Roofing, License Nos.43864, 31471 William White McGrady, President

### 5. **DISCIPLINARY HEARING**

\*K B D Concrete, License No. 35406 Keith B. Deforest, Owner

### 6. **DISCIPLINARY HEARING**

\*Advanced Seamless Rain Gutter Systems, License No. 42230 Loyall S. Olson, Partner, Linda L. Olson, Partner, Craig L. Olson, Partner

# 7. **DISCIPLINARY HEARING**

\*General Builders, Inc., dba, Silver State Pools, License No. 22816A
\*General Builders, Inc., dba, American General Development, License No. 22816
John Fred Sieben, Jr., President

#### 8. **DISCIPLINARY HEARING**

\*Atrium Interiors, License No. 51212 Theodore Bert Gomez, Owner

9. \*Bond Determinations for Keith L. Maris Paint & Drywall, License No. 28526

#### 10. \*INFORMAL SETTLEMENTS

\*A. Excel Builders & Development, License No. 48770

- \*B. Bi-State Communications, License No. 44204
- \*C. Richter Construction, License No. 35157

#### 11. \*ADVISORY OPINIONS

\*City of Reno – Project No. 12075 PWP #WA 2002-184 – Licensing requirements for pulling and replacing pumps and impellers, installation of 8" surge relief, grading.

\*Reno Forklift – Licensing requirements for the installation of wire partitions in warehouses

- 12. \* **APPLICATIONS** (Closed meeting pursuant to NRS 241.030, list attached)
  - \*\* Public Comment (Discussion Only)
  - \* Adjournment

\*Denotes items on which action may occur.

\*\* Under the <u>Public Comment</u> agenda item, members of the general public may bring matters not appearing on this agenda to the attention of the board. The board may discuss the matters, but may not act on the matters at this meeting. If the board desires, the matters may be placed on a future agenda for action.

#### NOTICES POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS

NEVADA STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD – RENO NEVADA STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD – HENDERSON

> RENO CITY HALL WASHOE COUNTY COURT HOUSE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY

### **PLEASE NOTE:**

- Persons/facilities desiring copies of the board's agenda must submit their request in writing every six months.
- 2) With regard to any board meeting, it is possible that an amended notice will be published adding new items to the original agenda. Amended notices will be posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Law: however, they will not be mailed to individuals on the board's mailing list.
- 3) Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to notify the board office in writing at 9670 Gateway Drive, Suite 100, Reno, NV 89521 or by calling 775-688-1141 prior to the date of the meeting.

RENO BOARD DECISION AUGUST 6, 2002

- 1. ALLIANCE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS INC, ROBERT PETER MEAD, PRES; CHARLES REGINALD HIBBERTS, QE/CMS/TR, (A22-INDUSTRIAL HEAT TRACING), NEW APPLICATION, BOARD DECISION
- 2. W E BANASZAK, 40602, WAYNE ERNEST BANASZAK, OWN; WAYNE ERNEST BANASZAK, (OW/CMS/TRADE, ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT, RECONSIDERATION OF BONDS/BOARD DECISION
- 3. G & E PAINTING, 48825, ROBERT ALEXANDER GORDER, (PA/CMS); MICHAEL GEORGE EUSTIS, (PA/TRADE), (C-4A-PAINTING), FS ON RENEWAL, BOARD DECISION
- 4. HAMEL & SON CONSTRUCTION, MICHAEL FRANCIS HAMEL, OWNER/CMS/TRA, (B2,3-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL; SPECULATIVE BUILDING), NEW APPLICATION, REQUESTING WAIVER OF EXAMS / BOARD DECISION
- 5. MORNINGSIDE HOMES INC, 53574, RANDLE P PHELPS, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), BOND RECONSIDERATION, BOARD DECISION
- 6. TAHOE MECHANICAL INC, 49191, PATRICK MICHAEL JEMISON, (PR/CMS/TRA; (DECEASED 6/15/02), (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), EXTENSION TO REPLACE QUALIFIER, BOARD DECISION
- 7. TAHOE MECHANICAL INC, 49192, PATRICK MICHAEL JEMISON, (PR/CMS/TRA; (DECEASED 6/15/02), (C-1A,F,H,I-BOILERS; HEATING/COOLING/CIRCULATE AIR; PIPES & VENTS FOR GAS; WATER HEATERS), EXTENSION TO REPLACE QUALIFIER, BOARD DECISION

RENO NEW APPLICATIONS AUGUST 6, 2002

- 8. A M T CONSTRUCTION INC, BEVERLY JEAN TAORMINA, PRES; ANTHONY MICHAEL TAORMINA, QE/CMS/TRD, (AB-GENERAL ENGINEERING AND GENERAL BUILDING), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 9. ARTISTIC CURB, JOHN CLEMENTS HELMING, OWNER/TRADE; LANAE DEONE HELMING, QE/CMS, (C5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 10. AZTECA CONCRETE, CARLOS R MARTINEZ, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C-5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 11. B WALLCO INC, JUAN JOSE CONTE, PRES; JUAN JOSE CONTE, PRES/CMS/TRD, (C4A,E-PAINTING; DRYWALL), NEW APPLICATION
- 12. CARL B WALTON, CARL B WALTON, OWNER; CARL B WALTON, OWNER/CMS/TRD, (C8-GLASS & GLAZING), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 13. BIRD CONSTRUCTION, WALTER EDWARD BIRDEAU, OWNER/CMS/TRD, (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 14. CALLENDER ENTERPRISES INC, JAMES ARTHUR CALLENDER, (EO/CMS/TRD), (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 15. CAPITAL BUILDERS, HAL STANLEY IRVINE, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 16. ENERGETIC LATH & PLASTER INC, EDWIN GEORGE GERBER, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C17-LATHING & PLASTERING), NEW APPLICATION, REQUESTING WAIVER OF TRADE EXAM
- 17. F C C COMMUNICATIONS INC, GLENN RONALD FERRIOTT, PRES; GLENN RONALD FERRIOTT, PRES/CMS/TRD, (C2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), NEW APPLICATION
- 18. GAIL WILLEY, GAIL WILLEY, OWN; GAIL WILLEY, OWN/CMS/TRD, (C10A,B-LANDSCAPING; LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION), NEW APPLICATION
- 19. H B H CONSTRUCTION INC, STACEY ALAN HOWE, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 20. HAINES CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, DOUG H WESTMORELAND, PRES; DOUGLAS A HAINES, VP/CMS/TRD, (A19-PIPELINE & CONDUITS A22-COMPESSOR STATIONS), NEW APPLICATION
- 21. KIER/C C C U S A, CCC GROUP INC, GPART; KIER USA INC, GPART; JACK RUSSELL HOCKEY, VP/CMS; MEL W. DAINTY, QE/TRADE, (C-1-PLUMBING & HEATING), NEW APPLICATION

RENO NEW APPLICATIONS AUGUST 6, 2002

- 22. KIER/C C C USA, CCC GROUP INC, PART; KIER USA INC, PART; JACK RUSSELL HOCKEY, VP/CMS; BOBBY DEAN GREAVES, VP/TRADE, (A7,9,14,19,20-EXCAVATING & GRADING; PIERS & FOUNDATIONS; STEEL ERECTION & IND MACHINERY; PIPELINE & CONDUITS; INDUSTRIAL PIPING), NEW APPLICATION
- 23. M J SCHAFER CONSTRUCTION INC, MICHAEL JOSEPH SHAFER, PRES; MICHAEL JOSEPH SHAFER, PRES/CMS/TRE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 24. M J STONECRAFT INC, MICHAEL DAVID JONES, PRES; MICHAEL DAVID JONES, PRES/CMS/TRD, (C19B-MARBLE), NEW APPLICATION
- 25. MAST COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION INC, MICHAEL CHARLES KLINE, PRES/CMS/TRAD, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 26. MCINTOSH ENGINEERING INCORPORATED, ROBERT MICHAEL GRAY, PRES; THOMAS MUNN
  GOODELL, MG/CMS/TRD, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION
- 27. MUELLER TURNER ENTERPRISES INC, ERIC STEPHEN MUELLER, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C-3C-CABINETS & MILLWORK), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 28. OSTRANDER ROOFING, TIMOTHY ROBERT OSTRANDER, OWNER/TRAD; JUDY DARLENE OSTRANDER, QE/CMS, (C15A-ROOFING), NEW APPLICATION
- 29. PHILIPS ENVIROMENTAL, MICHAEL WAYNE PHILIPS SR, OWN; MICHAEL WAYNE PHILIPS SR, OWN/CMS/TR, (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 30. PREFERRED ROOFING & CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, BILLY LEE FELAND JR, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C15A-ROOFING), NEW APPLICATION
- 31. PRIDE CONTRACTORS LLC, CHARLES M BENTLEY, PR/CMS/TRADE, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION, REQUESTING WAIVER OF TRADE EXAM
- 32. ROY E. LADD INC., CRAIG PATRICK WISEMAN, PRES; TOM DANIEL CAPENER, (SA/CMS/TRADE), (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 33. SCHWARTZ ELECTRIC INC, JEFF DALTON SCHWARTZ, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 34. BOB THRAN CONSTRUCTION, ROBERT LEON THRAN, OWN; ROBERT LEON THRAN, OWNER/CMS/TRD, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 35. UNITED CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, CRAIG ALLAN WILLCUT, PRES; ANTHONY MICHAEL TAORMINA, EO/CMS/TRD, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION
- 36. UNITED CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, CRAIG ALLAN WILLCUT, PRES; ANTHONY MICHAEL TAORMINA, EO/CMS/TRD, (C-5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION

RENO LICENSE CHANGES AUGUST 6, 2002

- 37. AMERICAN WRECKING INC, 44265, JOSE LUIS GALAVIZ, PRES; ROBERT THOMAS HALL, (VP/CMS/TRADE), (A13-WRECKING BUILDINGS), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 38. ASCENT CONSTRUCTION INC, 51153, BRADLEY LEWIS KNOWLTON, (PR/CMS/TRAD, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 39. BEST ACCESS SYSTEMS, 49346, RUSSELL CHARLES BEST, PRES; LAWRENCE JOHN LEE, QE/CMS/TRADE, (C-2C,D,E-FIRE DETECTION; AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), OFFICER CHANGE, WITH RENEWAL
- 40. DATACOR LLC, 49658, DANIELLE PAULA KEAR, MANAGER; DAVID EUGENE HEWITT, MEMBER; MATTHEW CARY MALCOMB, (MG/CMS/TRADE), (C-2C,D,E-FIRE DETECTION; AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER
- 41. DOVER ELECTRIC, 44263, VICTOR WELLS DOVER, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 42. ECHETOS CONSTRUCTION, 18803, ISIDRO BELZARENA ECHETO, (OW/CMS/TRA, (A12,15,19-EXCAVATE GRADE TRENCH SURFACE; SEWERS, DRAINS & PIPES; PIPELINE & CONDUITS), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 43. GAAL CONTRACTING INC, 39860, JOHN A GAAL, (PR/CMS); JAMES LEE BORDEN, (QE/TRADE), (C17-LATHING & PLASTERING), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER
- 44. HYATT REGENCY LAKE LAS VEGAS, 50105, THOMAS J PRITZKER, PRES; DENNIS ERICKSON, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (B-GENERAL BUILDING), NAME CHANGE
- 45. ICON CONSTRUCTION INC, 43463, RANDAL MYREN GAYLER, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER
- 46. LARAS PATIO COVERS, 35636, JAMES LARA, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C-3L-WOOD TRUSS), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER
- 47. LEDCOR INDUSTRIES (USA) INC, 25167, DAVID WILLIAM LEDE, COB; BRIAN KNELLER, (VP/CMS/TRADE), (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), OFFICER CHANGE
- 48. LEDCOR INDUSTRIES (USA) INC, 34436, DAVID WILLIAM LEDE, COB; FRANCIS THEODORE MAXIM, (QE/CMS/TRAD, (B-GENERAL BUILDING), OFFICER CHANGE
- 49. LEDCOR INDUSTRIES (USA) INC, 34554, DAVID WILLIAM LEDE, COB; FRANCIS THEODORE MAXIM, (QE/CMS/TRAD, (C-3-CARPENTRY), OFFICER CHANGE
- 50. NU FLOOR SYSTEMS INC, 44308, DONALD GALE HODGES, (PR/TRADE); SHEILA ANN HODGES, (ST/CMS), (C40-APPLY ARDEX UNDERLAYMENT (C-40 DESIGNATED FOR ARDEX SELF LEVELING TOPPING & UNDERLAYMENTS.)), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 51. JERRY O NEAL, 51948, JERRY O'NEAL, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C-3-CARPENTRY), RAISE IN LIMIT

RENO LICENSE CHANGES AUGUST 6, 2002

52. RAY SCHULZ CONCRETE CONTRACTOR, 5626, RAY SCHULZ, (OW), (C-5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER

LAS VEGAS BOARD DECISION AUGUST 6, 2002

- 53. AJILON COMMUNICATIONS LLC, ADECCO EMPLOYMENT SERVICES INC.,; MANAGER/MEMBER; JAY D HUFNAGEL, PR.; ROBERT LOUIS BAGOZZI, QE/CMS/TRADE, (C-2E-SIGNAL SYSTEMS), NEW APPLICATION, - BOARD DECISION
- 54. COOL CONCEPTS INC, TERENCE TIMOTHY TARVER, PRES; NORMAN FRANK LOURENCO, JR, SCTR, (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), NEW APPLICATION, BOARD DECISION
- 55. GENCON INC, MARC CLEMENTS MENDENHALL, PRES, (AB-GENERAL ENGINEERING/GENERAL BUILDING), NEW APPLICATION, BOARD DECISION
- 56. WESTERN INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY INC, JOSEPH ROBERT MANZER, PRES; ROBERT HOWARD WEST, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (C16-A COVERING FLOORS), NEW APPLICATION, BOARD DECISION

- 57. A D C TELECOMMUNICATIONS SALES INC, RICHARD ROBERT ROSCITT, PRES; ROBERT MICHAEL OBERT, QE/CMS/TRADE, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 58. ACADEMY STONE & TILE INC, BRIAN MICHAEL WOJCIK, PRES, (C19-INSTALL TERRAZZO & MARBLE), NEW APPLICATION
- 59. ACADEMY STONE & TILE INC, BRIAN MICHAEL WOJCIK, PRES, (C20-TILING), NEW APPLICATION
- 60. ACCESS DIRT WORK LLC, ADAM DOUGLAS CARTER, MANAGER/MEMBER, (A12-EXCAVATING/GRADING/ TRENCHING/SURFACING), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 61. AMERICAN ACCESS SYSTEMS, TOM C HANCE, PRES; DALE O DONNELL, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (C-7-ELEVATION & CONVEYANCE), NEW APPLICATION
- 62. ANCHOR CONSTRUCTION, KENNETH ANDREW RATHCKE, OWN; KENNETH ANDREW RATHCKE, (OW/CMS/TRAD, (B-2 RESIDENTIAL/SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 63. ANCON MARINE, BRET JOHN HARDIN, PRES; BRET JOHN HARDIN, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (A22-DESIGNATED FOR REMEDIATION CLEAN UP.), NEW APPLICATION
- 64. ARTISTIC ROCK & LANDSCAPE INC, LANCE P GARDUNA, PRES; MIKE KRAMMER, VP; MIKE KRAMMER, VP/CMS/TRADE, (A-22-DESIGNATED WATERFALLS & SMALL PONDS), NEW APPLICATION
- 65. C 3 IMPROVEMENTS, CHRISTOPHER JOHN CARPLUK, OWN, (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 66. CARMEL FLOORING INC, IRAJ MORADI, PRES; PAYAM MORADI, TREAS; IRAJ MORADI, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C20-TILING), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION WAIVER OF TRADE
- 67. COUNTRY COMPANY INC, WILLARD EDWARD OWENS, PRES, (C17-LATHING & PLASTERING), NEW APPLICATION
- 68. CREATIVE SURFACE SOLUTIONS INC, SIDNEY T MACKAY, PRES; DAWN J MACKAY, SCTR; SIDNEY T MACKAY, PRES/CMS; PHILLIP A ARNOFF, QE/CMS/TRADE, (C19B-MARBLE), NEW APPLICATION
- 69. CUSTOMS BY US INC, TIMOTHY JOHN SMITH SR, PRES; TIMOTHY JOHN SMITH SR, (PR/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 70. D M S ROOFING INC, JASON R HOWELL, PRES; JASON R HOWELL, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C15A-ROOFING), NEW APPLICATION

- 71. DESIGNS BY US INC, TIMOTHY JOHN SMITH SR, PRES; TIMOTHY JOHN SMITH SR, (PR/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 72. DISTINCTIVE HOME THEATER, STEVEN PAUL PRESTON, OWN, (C-2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), NEW APPLICATION
- 73. ED'S QUALITY PAINTING, EDWARD PAUL NEUMAN, OWN; EDWARD PAUL NEUMAN, OWN/CMS/TRADE, (C-4-PAINTING & DECORATING), NEW APPLICATION
- 74. GREAT INDOORS (THE), ALAN JASPER LACY, CEO; MICHAEL JEROME TOWER, PRES; EARL LESLIE TODD, SCTR; ROBERT RAYMOND LAMEER, (QE), (C16-FINISHING FLOORS), NEW APPLICATION
- 75. GREAT INDOORS (THE), ALAN JASPER LACY, CEO; MICHAEL JEROME TOWER, PRES; EARL LESLIE TODD, SCTR; ROBERT RAYMOND LAMEER, (QE/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 76. LONGS CONSTRUCTION, JOSEPH PIUS LONG, OWN, (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 77. M S CONCRETE CO INC, MARK AAGARO STEPHENSEN, PRES, (C10A,B-LANDSCAPING; LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION), NEW APPLICATION
- 78. M S CONCRETE CO INC, MARK AAGARO STEPHENSEN, PRES, (C18-MASONRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 79. MAGCO DRILLING INC, HOLLY ANN MAGGIO, PRES; ROBERT JOHN WALLS, QE/CMS/TRADE, (A9-PIERS & FOUNDATIONS), NEW APPLICATION
- 80. MICHAELS PRO LANDSCAPE, MICHAEL FRANCIS HALUSKA, OWN, (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 81. NEW LOOK LANDSCAPING & MAINTENANCE, STEVEN CHARLES RUPPERT, OWN; STEVEN CHARLES RUPPERT, OWN/CMS; ROBERT BLANDON TAYLOR, QE/TRADE, (C10A,B-LANDSCAPING; LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION), NEW APPLICATION
- 82. OUTLAW CORPORATION (THE), TROY VINCENT VOGEL, PRES; TRISHA SUZANNE VOGEL, SECT; TRISHA SUZANNE VOGEL, (SE/CMS); TROY VINCENT VOGEL, (PR/TRADE), (C18-MASONRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 83. OUTLAW CORPORATION (THE), TROY VINCENT VOGEL, PRES; TRISHA SUZANNE VOGEL, SECT; TRISHA SUZANNE VOGEL, (SE/CMS); TROY VINCENT VOGEL, (PR/TRADE), (C-5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 84. OUTLAW CORPORATION (THE), TROY VINCENT VOGEL, PRES; TRISHA SUZANNE VOGEL, SECT; TRISHA SUZANNE VOGEL, (SE/CMS); TROY VINCENT VOGEL, (PR/TRADE), (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION

- 85. PHOENIX MECHANICAL LTD, JERRY DOWELL, MANAGER; SIERRA VISTA ENTERPRISES INC, MEMBER; JERRY DOWELL, MG/CMS/TRADE, (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), NEW APPLICATION
- 86. PLANET CONSTRUCTION, BEN TSUON KALAF, PART; AARON LEVI, PART; BEN TSUON KALAF, PART/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 87. PULL ENTERPRISE, CHRISTIAN W SEELICKE, PRES; KEVIN W SEELICKE, SCTR; CHRISTIAN W SEELICKE, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (A12-EXCAVATE GRADE TRENCH SURFACE), NEW APPLICATION
- 88. Q T M NEVADA, MICHAEL LEWIS CORBIN, OWN; MICHAEL LEWIS CORBIN, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C20-TILING), NEW APPLICATION
- 89. Q T M NEVADA, MICHAEL LEWIS CORBIN, OWN; MICHAEL LEWIS CORBIN, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C19-INSTALLING TERRAZZO AND MARBLE), NEW APPLICATION
- 90. QUALITY FLOORING INSTALLATIONS, MICHAEL EDWARD MACHAY, OWN; MICHAEL EDWARD MACHAY, (OW/CMS/TRADE, (C16-FINISHING FLOORS), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 91. QUALITY ROOFING INC, STEVEN JOE TAYLOR, PRES; LORRAINE MARIE PIERCE, SEC/CMS; STEVEN JOE TAYLOR, PR/TRADE, (C15A-ROOFING), NEW APPLICATION
- 92. R & N CONSTRUCTION LLC, RICHARD FRANCIS LINDLEY, MG/ME; NURDAN LINDLEY, MEMBER/CMS; RICHARD FRANCIS LINDLEY, MG/ME/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, REQUESTS WAIVER OF TRADE EXAM
- 93. SEARS ROEBUCK AND CO, ALAN JASPER LACY, CEO; MICHAEL, JEROME TOWER, PRES; EARL LESLIE TODD, SCTR; ROBERT RAYMOND LAMEER, (QE/CMS/TRADE, (B-2 RESIDENTIAL/SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 94. SILVER STATE STEEL GROUP INC, PETER GREGORY AGUILAR, PRES, (C14C,H-ORNAMENTAL METAL/ PREFABRICATED STEEL STRUCTURES), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 95. SOURCE REFRIGERATION & HVAC INC, BRADLEY N HOWARD, CEO; WILLIAM B PATTERSON JR, SCTR; BRYAN C BEITLER, QE/CMS; SCOTT D WILLIAMS, QE/TRADE, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 96. STANDARD GENERAL, STANDARD GENERAL LLC DBA, DWIGHT DEE HARRIS, MANAGER; JENNIFER SUE HARRIS, MANAGER; DWIGHT DEE HARRIS, MG/CMS/TRADE, (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 97. STELLAR GROUP INCORPORATED, HENRY B COTHERN, PRES; RONALD H FOSTER, CEO; RONALD H FOSTER JR, VP/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION

- 98. STOUT ELECTRIC, RICK L STOUT, PRES; RICK L STOUT, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 99. SWING SCAFFOLD SERVICES NEVADA INC, MICHAEL ROSS ENGELDINGER, PRES; WALLACE JAMES BAIN, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (C24-ERECTING SCAFFOLDS & AND BLEACHERS), NEW APPLICATION
- 100. TAP CONSTRUCTION INC, TODD AARON PADGETT, PRES, (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 101. TESTING ENGINEERS NEVADA INC, ROY E MOORE, PRES; MICHAEL D WELLS, QE/CMS/TRADE, (C23-DRILLING WELLS & INSTALL PUMPS), NEW APPLICATION
- 102. V & W DRILLING INC, ROBERT EDWARD VICKERY, PRES; JODY ANN VICKERY, SCTR/CMS/TRADE, (C23-DRILLING WELLS & INSTALL PUMPS), NEW APPLICATION
- 103. VISSION AUDIO & DESIGN INC, WILLIAM B CAMPBELL, PRES; DAVID K DRURY, SECT; DAVID K DRURY, SECT/CMS/TRADE, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 104. C W WEAVERS AFFORDABLE URETHANE, CORY WALTER WEAVER, OWN; CORY WALTER WEAVER, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C36-INSTALLING URETHANE), NEW APPLICATION

- 105. A BETTER POOL LLC, 51670, ROBERT G KRIZ, MANAGER; ROBERT G KRIZ, (MG/CMS/TRADE), (A10-COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL POOLS), MEMBER/MANAGER CHANGE
- 106. A & D EXCAVATING, 47787, ANTHONY CARL ENZENAUER, OWN, (A7-EXCAVATING & GRADING), F/S ON RENEWAL
- 107. ACOUSTIC AUDIO VIDEO SPECIALISTS, 53372, DAN SAMIE DAVID, PRES, (C-2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 108. ALL PRO ELECTRIC, 51407, MONTE DEAN SCHRAMM, PRES, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), F/S ON RENEWAL
- 109. ALL VALLEY, 48640, GARY ROBERT GOTTLIEB, PART, (C-4-PAINTING & DECORATING), F/S ON RENEWAL
- 110. AMERICAN RESIDENTIAL SERVICES OF NEVADA IN, 46076, WILLIAM E LEBARON, PRES; CRAIG LEE THUET, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 111. AUGUSTA ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS INC, 51980, DAVID JAMES MELROY III, PRES, (C-2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 112. C I D, CUSTOM INSTALLATION & DESIGN INC, DBA, 43476, MARK JAY HICKEN, PRES; MARK JAY HICKEN, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C-2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 113. BIN CHANG, 48560, BIN CHANG, OWN; BIN CHANG, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), INACTIVE STATUS, BOARD DECISION
- 114. DECOR & MORE PAINTING, 47479, STEVEN LEO GRODKIEWICZ, OWN, (C-4-PAINTING & DECORATING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 115. FALLON ELECTRIC COMPANY INC, 12377A, OMA JEAN GARGIULO, PRES; PAUL B MCFADDEN, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 116. FRONTIER BUILDERS INC, 44386, LAVAR R SHORT, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 117. FRONTIER-KEMPER CONSTRUCTORS INC, 24092, GALYN GEORGE RIPPENTROP, PRES; WENDELL RICHARD HUGGINS, QE/CMS/TRAD; (RESIGNED 04/01/2002), (A3,9,22-DAMS & RESERVOIRS; PIERS & FOUNDATIONS; A 22 IS DESIGNATED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SHAFTS & TUNNELS), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 118. GAYLOR GROUP INC, 53150, JOHN C GAYLOR, PRES; DANIEL P BAKER, VP/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 04/01/2002), (B-GENERAL BUILDING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER

- 119. GOLDIE INC, 22140, SHIRLEY W GOLDSTROM, PRES, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), BOND CANCELLATION
- 120. GREAT BASIN DRILLING COMPANY, 47333, STEVEN GENE HAMRICK, PRES, (C23-DRILLING WELLS & INSTALL PUMPS), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 121. GRIFFITH ELECTRIC CO INC, 19331, WILLIAM STANWOOD GRIFFITH, PRES; WILLIAM S GRIFFITH, PRES/CMS/TRADE; JEFFREY S GRIFFITH, VP/TRADE, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER, -CMS ONLY
- 122. HILLTOP PORTABLE BUILDINGS INC, 41153, MARK ED BENJAMIN, PRES; ALAN COLE WHITWORTH, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 03/08/2002), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 123. HORIZON FIRE PROTECTION INC, 48830, FERNANDO TRONCOSO, PRES, (C-1B-FIRE SPRINKLERS), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 124. JAEHN CONSTRUCTION WEST, 19223, FRANK JAEHN, PART; JULIE MARIE JAEHN, PART; RODNEY LEE JAEHN, PART, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 125. JEFFERSON AUDIO VIDEO SYSTEMS INC, 39148, DAVID W GREEN, QOFC; DAVID W GREEN, (QO/CMS/TRADE), (C-2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 126. K & G ENTERPRISES, K & G CONSTRUCTION INC. DBA, 52334, GAYLA S BOYD, PRES, (C17-LATHING & PLASTERING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 127. M C G, MEDICAL CONSTRUCTION GROUP INC, DBA, 37866, GEORGE WADE PUTNAM, PRES, (B-GENERAL BUILDING), BOND CANCELLATION
- 128. M J C CONTRACTING INC, 46898, MICHAEL JOSEPH CLARK, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 129. M S E WELDING & FABRICATION, 44347, ARNE LEE MARTIN, OWN, (A14-STEEL ERECTION & IND MACHINERY), BOND CANCELLATION
- 130. H J MARTIN & SON INC, 48306, EDWARD NEUFELD MARTIN, PRES; MURRAY C STEGATH, VP/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 04/01/2002), (C-3-CARPENTRY), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 131. O 2 WIRELESS SOLUTIONS, O 2 WIRELESS INC, 48039, MURRAY L SWANSON, CEO; JOHN IRVING MATHIS, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (A22 IS DESIGNATED FOR MICROWAVE TOWERS), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 132. ORMAZA CONSTRUCTION INC, 41948, PEDRO G ORMAZA, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), BOND CANCELLATION

- 133. ORMAZA CONSTRUCTION INC, 41948, PEDRO G ORMAZA, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 134. PACIFIC COAST DEVELOPMENT, 53208, DANIEL EUGENE DOWNEY, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 135. PERFORMANCE ABATEMENT SERVICES INC, 27469, GLENN FRYE, PRES; KEVIN RUFFIERI, QE/C,S TRADE; (RESIGNED 04/01/2002), (A23-REMOVAL OF ASBESTOS ABATEMENT), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 136. PETTUS CONSTRUCTION INC, 46932A, MICHAEL RAYMOND PETTUS, PRES, (C-5A-CONCRETE POURING), REMOVAL OF INDEMNIFICATION
- 137. PREMIER HOMES INC, 39869, CHARLES BURTON GIERHART, QOFC, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), BOND CANCELLATION
- 138. PREMIER HOMES INC, 39870, CHARLES BURTON GIERHART, QOFC, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), BOND CANCELLATION
- 139. PRODUCTION PLUMBING AND AIR CONDITIONING, 45694, ROBERT DAVID KAHRE, OWN; FELIPE RAMOS JR., QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 08/24/2001), (C-1D-PLUMBING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 140. QUALITY WOOD PRODUCTS LTD, 45012, JACOB HALEVA, PRES, (C-3A,C,H,I-CARPENTRY, REMODELING, REPAIRS; CABINETS & MILLWORK; FINISHING COUNTERS; OVERHEAD DOORS), BOND CANCELLATION
- 141. R C B B INC, 10015A, ARTHUR JOE CONNER, PRES, (B-GENERAL BUILDING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 142. RED ROCK MECHANICAL LLC, 49665, 2 K HOLDINGS LLC, MEMBER; SEE REMARK FOR ADD'L PRINCIPAL; PHILIP J MEDICA, (QE/CMS/TRADE); KERRY EARL HARRISON, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (C21B-AIR CONDITIONING), BROADENING OF CLASSIFICATION
- 143. SIERRA BUILDERS OF NEVADA\*, 18727, GERALD ROGER LANGE, QOFC; GERALD ROGER LANGE, QO/CMS/TRADE, (B2,5-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL; PREFAB STEEL STRUCTURES), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 144. SUNRISE AIR SYSTEMS INC, 40540, ALICE ROSS-GORDON, PRES, (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 145. SUNSTATE LANDSCAPE & LAWN INC, 40875, RICHARD HANS GRUBER, PRES; RICHARD HANS GRUBER, PRES/CMS; CEASAR CARRASCO, QE/TRADE; (RESIGNED 08/17/2000), (C-5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 146. THEMEING SOLUTIONS INC, 49867, PETER EUGENE MENSCHING, PRES, (C40-DESIGNATED FOR BUILDING SPECIAL EFFECTS), F/S ON RENEWAL

- 147. WATT RESIDENTIAL PARTNERS A CALIFORNIA GEN, 40576, WATT RESIDENTIAL ASSOCIATES L P, PAR; W W RESIDENTIAL INVESTORS III L P,; JARED ASHTON, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 05/08/2002), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 148. WHITE DIAMOND INCORPORATED, 49265, MICHAEL E WHITE, PRES, (C-4A,C,E-PAINTING; TAPING & FINISHING; DRYWALL), F/S ON RENEWAL
- 149. E L WILLS INC, 39756, VAUGHN KEZIRIAN, PRES; DWIGHT A BOGANWRIGHT, VP/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 02/28/2002), (C14A-REINFORCING STEEL), 90 DAY EXTENSION